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CCA Official Document. . . 3/30/2004 2:03 PM 
CL- 

Kay Flynn O Y t 7 r ’ b 7 - , - T P  
From: 
Sent: 
BO: 
Subject: 

Beth Salak 
Tuesday, March 30,2004 1:23 PM 
Kay Flynn 
FW: Item 2 

-----0rig i na I Message----- 
From: Jorge Chamizo 
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2004 10:23 AM 
To: Mary Bane; Chuck Hill 
Cc: Cayce Hinton; Larry Harris; JoAnn Chase; Katrina Tew; Samantha 
Cibula; Ray Kennedy; Bob Casey 
Subject: I t e m  2 

Please defer I t e m  2 f rom tomorrow’s agenda. Staff please advise the parties accordingly. 

Thanks. 

lo rge  

1 



Alternative Language 
(13) Local providers shall ensure a local freeze is lifted 
within 24 hours, except for resale and UNE-P local 
providers. Resale and UNE-P local providers shall ensure 
that a local freeze request is submitted to the underlying 
local provider within 24 hours of receiving a request to lift 
the local freeze. The underlying local provider shall 
provide confirmation of the local freeze lift to the resale or 
UWE-P local provider within 24 hours. 



Original Language 
(13) Local providers shall ensure that the local service 
request will not be rejected while the local freeze lift 
request is in progress. 



CCA Official Filing 
s/j/ 2.004" ************* 10:19 AM************* Matilda Sanders*** **1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Monday, May 013,2004 IO: 12 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 0401 67.notice.smc.doc 

5/3/2004 10:08:00 AM 
Docket Number: 0401 67-TP 

copied to gcorders in Word. distribution is Telephone (TL) (TI) and (TX). 

1 



State of Florida 

p&lics& a m  
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: June 8, 2004 

TO: Blanca S. Bavo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
Administrative Services 

of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
RE: DOCKET NO. 040167-TP, AGENDA HELD 04/20/04. 

RE: PROPOSED ADOPTION OF RULES 25-4.082, F.A.C., NUMBER PORTABILITY, 
AND 25-4.083, F.A.C., PREFERRED CARRIER FREEZE; AND PROPOSED 
AMENDMENT OF RULES 25-4.003, F.A.C., DEFINITIONS. 

DOCUMENT NO.: 06091-04, 05/28/04 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, CMP 

Acknowledged BY: 

-=--T-J--h )(3 ./r 
,.el,\ UP , - . 1 ”  

JF/rlm 



Matilda Sanders 

Matilda Sanders***** 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Thursday, July 22, 2004 8:24 AM 
CCA - Orders I' Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 0401 67notice2.smc.doc 

7/22/2004 8:23:00 AM 
Docket Number: 0401 67-TP 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is all local exchange telecommunications companies, competitive local exchange 
telecornniunications companies and interexchange telecommunications companies. 

1 



CCA Official Filing 
8/25/2064 9:21 AM******** *********** **MatiIda Sanders***l 

Matilda Sanders &m3 -f3F 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, August 25,2004 9:lO AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 

8/25/2004 9:07:00 AM 

0401 67Adoptio8n.smc.doc and 0401 67letter2.smc.doc 
Docket Number: 0401 67-TP 

TWO documents were copied to Gcorders. They are to be incorporated together as one order. Distribution is Telephone 
(TL), (TI) and (TX). 

Cc: Kay F:lynn 


